Carly Miskell

From: Lucy Walker

Sent: 23 April 2024 08:14

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 915810 Longridge High School Preston Road Longridge Preston PR3 3AR
Hi,

Please could the below consultation response be uploaded to application 3/2024/00967?
Thankyou

Lucy Walker| Assistant Planning Officer
Economic Development and Planning
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

e Ribble Valley
“‘ Borough Council

www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 18,2024 12:38 PM

To: Lucy Walker

Subject: RE: 915810 Longridge High School Preston Road Longridge Preston PR3 3AR

This ehﬁailbdrirg.ihat.ed' .fr‘om outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hello Lucy

| have looked at the drawings supplied showing proposals for new vehicular access off Little Lane at Longridge High
School .

Openreach have an asset in the footway as part of the dropped kerb proposals .This footway chamber can support
vehicular access and is rated accordingly .As the plans stand Openreach are happy that the proposed plans require

no additional protection, diversion or alteration measures by Openreach.

If the proposals were to change for a carriage way entrance where the access road is tied into the existing carriage
way levels then Openreach would need alter and divert its duct and cables which is chargeable works.

We also have two wooden telegraph poles in the vicinity of the works and if works progress as per the proposed
plans we Openreach do not have any objections to them remaining as they are .

Should you have any further questions please do not hesitate to get in touch

Regards



Nick Wright
Repayments Project Engineer
Openreach

We build and maintain the digital network that enables more than 600 providers to deliver broadband to homes,
hospitals, schools and businesses large and small. Our engineers work in every community, every day, because we

believe everyone deserves decent and reliable broadband.

This email contains Openreach information, which may be privileged or confidential. It's meant only for the individual(s) or entity named above. If
you're not the intended recipient, note that disclosing, copying, distributing or using this information is prohibited. If you've received this email in
error, please let me know immediately on the email address above. We monitor our email system and may record your emails.

Openreach Limited

Registered Office: Kelvin House, 123 Judd Street, London WC1H 9NP

Registered in England and Wales no. 10690039

From: Lucy Waike:

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 8:55 AM
To: Wright,N,Nicholas
Subject: RE: 915810 Longridge High School Preston Road Longridge Preston PR3 3AR

Good Morning Nick,

Thank you for your time on Monday to discuss the above planning application, it was much appreciated.
However, please could you provide a brief response in writing so | can file it with the application for reference?

Many thanks,

Lucy Walker| Assistant Planning Officer
Economic Development and Planning
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

a7 Ribble Valley
g=2¢ Borough Council

www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Lucy Walker

Subject: 915810 Longridge High School Preston Road Longridge Preston PR3 3AR



A\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hello Lucy

| have been provided your details by Joanne Steer with regards the development at Longridge High School .
| thought it might be easier to discuss the proposals with you and the options available to you

| can see that Openreach have a jointing chamber and poles in proximity to the works so if you would like to discuss
then please give me a call when you are free

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

Disclaimer
Tops for resident satisfaction — 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place
to live (Perception Survey 2018)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked, or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

Although the Council security checks incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee
that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or
amended as it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The
Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted
domains.






